File No.8-14/2021-F(Vol.)

Reminder-I
Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
(Forest Conservation Division)
*kkk
Indira Paryavaran Bhawan
Jorbagh Road, Aligan;
New Delhi - 110 003
Dated: 2274 June, 2022
To
The Regional Officer,
Integrated regional Office,
MOoEF&CC,
Jaipur.

Sub:-Diversion of 248.5515 ha of forest land in favour of DMG,Rajasthan in
Pahadpur Block A & B for mining and generation of employment and generation
of District in the State of Rajasthan (FP/RJ/MIN/149012/2021)-Reg

Sir/Madam,

I am directed to refer to the above mentioned proposal and this Ministry’s even
letter dt 09.05.2022 (copy enclosed) vide which it was requested to carry out the Site
inspection of the proposed area for diversion and the identified CA land. The reply
for which is still awaited.

In this regard, you are once again requested to carry out the Site inspection of
the proposed area for diversion and the identified CA land and submit the report at
the earliest.

Yours faithfully,

L. A"’/

(Ripku Kumari)
Assistant Inspector General of Forest
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